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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Corrective Action Lamar Main Pit M1987-079 

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Fri, Nov 26, 2021 at 9:48 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>

Amy,

 

Please see the attached response to the Corrective Action noted on the inspection report from October 20, 2021.

 

Do you want me to send a hard copy in the mail as well? 

Thanks!

 

 

Jodi Schreiber

 

839 Mackenzie Ave., Canon City, CO 81212 

Office (719) 275-3264 | Mobile (719) 529-0916

jodi@arycorp.com

 

“Success is not final, failure is not fatal; it is the courage to continue that counts. ”

      –Winston Churchill
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CCRPORATION

November 26,202L

Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety

Attn: Amy Eschberger, Environmental Protection Specialist

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Lamar Pit M1987-079 lnspection Corrective Action

Ms. Eschberger,

tn response to the lnspection performed on10/2012021, All Rite Paving and Redi Mix has conducted

Tamarisk removal activities to address the Corrective Action item. Attached are photos that denote the

activity.

lf additional information is necessary to resolve this issue, please feel free to contact me directly'

Sincerely,

J ber

719-275-3264
719-s29-09L6
iodi@arvcorp.com

A&S Construction Co.

Frem0nt Pavin6 and Redi-Mix, inc.
Ary Brothers Trucking. lnc'
All-Rite Paving & Redi-Mix, lnc.
Hard Rock Paving and Redl-Mix, lnc

839 Mackenzie Ave.
Cafron City, CO 81212
71,9.27 5.3264
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